FOI 2636

! Document 1

From:

Sent: Friday, 1 November 2019 4:26 PM

To: 'FOI'

Cc: FOI

Subject: RE: Request to transfer three FOI requests to PMC under section 16 of the FOI Act

[SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

HEZZI

=/erbally advised that PM&C accepted transfer of these requests. Would you please send an email confirmation
for our records.

Thanks

Freedom of Information Officer

From: FOI

Sent: Friday, 25 October 2019 9:30 AM

To: 'FOI'

Cc: FOI

Subject: Request to transfer three FOI requests to PMC under section 16 of the FOI Act [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Dear FOI Officer

On 24 October 2019 the Treasury received three requests for Charter letters from the Office of Stephen Jones MP as
follows:

e FOI 2598 - Any charter letter, or similar letter outlining the responsibilities of the Assistant Minister for
Finance, Charities and Electoral Matters, Senator the Hon Zed Seselja as issued by the Prime Minister or any
Cabinet Minister in or around July 2019, along with any relevant attachments and/or enclosures if
applicable.

e FOI 2599 - Any charter letter, or similar letter outlining the responsibilities of the Assistant Minister for
Superannuation, Financial Services and Financial Technology, Senator The Hon Jane Hume, as issued by the
Prime Minister or any Cabinet Minister in or around July 2019, along with any relevant attachments and/or
enclosures if applicable.

e FOI 2600 - Any charter letter, or similar letter outlining the responsibilities of the Assistant Treasurer, The
Hon Michael Sukkar MP, as issued by the Prime Minister or any Cabinet Minister in or around July 2019,
along with any relevant attachments and/or enclosures if applicable.

We are seeking your agreement to transfer these requests under section 16{1){b) as the scope of these requests is
more closely related to your agency. A response by COB 30 November 2019 would be appreciated.

If you agree to transfer we will advise the applicant and provide you with the applicant details. If you would like to
discuss this request, please contact me onSHICHID by email to foi@treasury.gov.au

Kind regards
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Freedom of Information Officer

The Treasu
Ph:
e
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522 Document 2
From: FOI <FOl@pmc.gov.au>
Sent: Tuesday, 5 November 2019 12:50 PM
To: FOI
Cc: FOI
Subject: RE: Request to transfer three FOI requests to PMC under section 16 of the FOI Act

[SEC=0OFFICIAL]

OFFICIAL

Hi

Thanks very much for taking my call this morning.

As discussed, grateful if you could please call me back later this week to discuss the outcomes of your internal
enquiries relating to the below request — noting that on 24 October 2019 PM&C received identical requests from the
applicant — and it may ultimately be more appropriate to transfer our requests to Treasury (TBC).

Thanks agains 22

o2 Senior Adviser
FOI! & Privacy Section
Legal Policy Branch | Government Division
Department of the Prime Minister and Cabinet

)
p-
eS <2 Dpmc.gov.au | foi@pmec.gov.au | www.dpme.gov.au
PO Box 6500 CANBERRA ACT 2600

The Department acknowledges the traditional owners of country throughout
Australia and their continuing ¢onnection to land, sea and community.

This email and any attachments may contain confidential or legally privileged information. You should not read, copy, use or
disclose them without authorisation from the sender. If you think it was sent to you by mistake, please delete all copies and
advise the sender.

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

1
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

We are seeking your agreement to transfer these requests under section 16(1)(b) as the scope of these requests is
more closely related to your agency. A response by COB 30 November 2019 would be appreciated.

If you agree to transfer we will advise the applicant and provide you with the applicant details. If you would like to
discuss this request, please contact me on-r by email to foi@treasury.gov.au

Kind regards

s 22
Freedom of Information Officer
The Treasury
ph: S22
s22
e: @Treasury.gov.au

Please Note: The information contained in this e-mail message and any attached files may be confidential
information and may also be the subject of legal professional privilege. If you are not the intended recipient, any
use, disclosure or copying of this e-mail is unauthorised. If you have received this e-mail by error please notify the
sender immediately by reply e-mail and delete all copies of this transmission together with any attachments.

IMPORTANT: This message, and any attachments to it, contains information
that is confidential and may also be the subject of legal professional or

other privilege. If you are not the intended recipient of this message, you
must not review, copy, disseminate or disclose its contents to any other

party or take action in reliance of any material contained within it. If you
have received this message in error, please notify the sender immediately by
return email informing them of the mistake and delete all copies of the
message from your computer system.
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_ Document 3

From: FOI <FOI@pmc.gov.au>
Sent: Wednesday, 27 November 2019 12:19 PM

To: FO )
Cc: FO
Subject: RE: - Cabinet consultation - re charter letter (or similar letter) - response

requested by 10am Wednesday 27 November [SEC=PROTECTED,
DLM=Sensitive:Cabinet]

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

PROTECTED
Sensitive: Cabinet

PM&C reference: C19/185

DeafiI

Thank you for your consult request. Cabinet Division’s comments are as follows:

The reference in the above comment to “Minister” refers to the Treasurer, in relation to vour particular document.
Please feel free to contact us if you have any question.

Regards

Advisor

FOI & Privacy Section

Legal Policy Branch | Government Division

r and Cabinet

p.
e. mc.gov.au | foi@pmc.gov.au | www.pmc.gov.au

One National Circuit Barton ACT 2600 | PO Box 6500 CANBERRA ACT 2600
L 4 w [

The Department acknowledges the Traditional Custodians of Country throughout Australia and their continuing
connection to land, waters and community. We pay our respect to their Cultures, Country and Elders both past and

present.

From: FOI

Sent: Friday, 22 November 2019 10:18 AM

To: FOI

Cc: FOI

Subject: FOI 2598 - Cabinet consultation - re charter letter (or similar letter) - response requested by 10am
Wednesday 27 November [SEC=PROTECTED, DLM=Sensitive:Cabinet]

1
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Hi"szz

The Treasury is processing a request for the following documents under the FOI Act:

Any charter letter, or similar letter outlining the responsibilities of the Assistant Minister for Finance,
Charities and Electoral Matters, Senator the Hon Zed Seselja as issued by the Prime Minister or any Cabinet
Minister in or around July 2019, along with any relevant attachments and/or enclosures if applicable.

We are seeking to apply a Cabinet exemption provision to the document in the scope of this request. The Cabinet
consultation schedule and document are attached. Note that we do not have a Cabinet reference number for this
consultation.

A response by 10am 27 November 2019 would be appreciated as we hope to send the decision on Friday 29
November. The statutory timeframe is 23 November 2019.

Happy to discuss.
is 22
Freedom of lnfo'rmation Officer

The Treasury
Ph: ?22

e: foi@treasury.gov.au

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

s22 Document 4
From: FOI <FOl@pmc.gov.au>
Sent: Mondav. 25 November 2019 8:08 PM
To: s22
Cc: FOI; FOI
Subject: RE: Acceptance of requests for transfer under s16 of the FOI Act: PMC Ref: 2019/314,
2019/315 and 2019/316 [SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive]
Attachments: FOI/2019/314 - Transfer of FOI Request to Treasury [SEC=OFFICIAL]; FOI/2019/315 -

Transfer of FOI Request to Treasury [SEC=0OFFICIAL]; FOI/2019/316 - Transfer of FOI
Request to Treasury [SEC=OFFICIAL]

OFFICIAL:Sensitive

Dear'(s 2

For your records, please find attached the corréespondence we issued to the applicant today in relation to these
three requests.

Regards

s 22

Advisor

FOI & Privacy Section
Legal Policy Branch | Government Division
Department of the Prime Minister and Cabinet

s22
"s22 :
. Y)pmc.gov.au | foi@pmc.gov.au | www.pmc.gov.au
One National Circuit Barton ACT 2600 | PO Box 6500 CANBERRA ACT 2600

Yy @ v K

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
Sent; Fridav. 22 November 2019 10:40 AM
s 22
To!
Cc: FOI ; FOI
Subject: RE: Acceptance of requests for transfer under s16 of the FOI Act: PMC Ref: 2019/314, 2019/315 and
2019/316 [SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive]

OFFICIAL:Sensitive
s 22
Dea

Many thanks for this reply, we will advise the applicant and forward you a copy of that correspondence, for your
records.

We will forward your Cabinet consultation request FOI 2598 to our Cabinet Division today.
Please feel free to contact us anytime.

Regards


hye
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Advisor

FOI & Privacy Section

Legal Policy Branch | Government Division

D i ini and Cabinet

mc.gov.au | foi@pmc.gov.au | www.pmc.gov.au
One National Circuit Barton ACT 2600 | PO Box 6500 CANBERRA ACT 2600

L Jlin B

The Department acknowledges the Traditional Custodians of Country throughout Australia and their continuing

connection to land, waters and community. We pay our respect to their Cultures, Country and Elders both past and
present.

From >
i 10:38 AM

T mc.gov.au>

Cc: FOI <FQI@TREASURY.GOV.AU>; FOI <FOl@pmc.gov.au>

Subject: Acceptance of requests for transfer under s16 of the FOI Act: PMC Ref: 2019/314, 2019/315 and 2019/316
[SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive]

Good mornin-

The Treasury accepts transfer of PMC/FO1/2019/314, PMC/FQI/2019/315 and PMC/FOI/2015/316.

Please note that the FOI 2598 Cabinet consultation sent to you today will also apply to the transferred request
PMC/FOI/2019/314.

Kind regards

MOnmmation Officer
The Treasu
v
e

From: FOI <FOl@pmc.gov.au>
Sent: Thursday, 21 November 2019 15:28
To: foi@treasury.gov.au <IMCEAINVALID-foi+40treasury+2Egov+2Eau@internal.pmc.gov.au>

» < mc.gov.au> REASURY.GOV.AU>;_

mc.gov.au> mc.gov.au>

Subject: Requests for transfer under s16 of the FOI Act: PMC Ref: 2019/314, 2019/315 and 2019/316
[SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive]

20

As discussed, we are requesting transfer, under section 16 of the Freedom of Information Act 1982 (Cth), of the
attached three requests to Treasury:

OFFICIAL:Sensitive



PMC/FOI/2019/314 | Any charter letter, or similar letter outlining the responsibilities of the Assistant
Minister for Finance, Charities and Electoral Matters, Senator the Hon Zed
Seselja as issued by the Prime Minister or any Cabinet Minister in or around July
2019, along with any relevant attachments and/or enclosures if applicable.

PMC/FOI/2019/315 | Any charter letter, or similar letter outlining the responsibilities of the Assistant
Minister for Superannuation, Financial Services and Financial Technology,
Senator The Hon Jane Hume, as issued by the Prime Minister or any Cabinet
Minister in or around July 2019, along with any relevant attachments and/or
enclosures if applicable.

PMC/FOI1/2019/316 | Any charter letter, or similar letter outlining the responsibilities of the Assistant
Treasurer, The Hon Michael Sukkar MP, as issued by the Prime Minister or any
Cabinet Minister in or around July 2019, along with any relevant attachments
and/or enclosures if applicable.

Grateful if you can confirm your acceptance of these three requests, so that we can advise the applicant accordingly
(we will then provide you a copy of our responses to the applicant, for your records).

We also note that Cabinet Division should be consulted if Treasury is considering the application of section 34
(Cabinet) of the FOI Act to document/s within scope of these requests (if any).

Please feel free to contact us anytime if you have any question.

Reeards
s22

Advisor
FOI & Privacy Section
Legal Policy Branch | Government Division
Den%ﬁtmem of the Prime Minister and Cabinet
r; s
€ dpmc.gov.au | foi@pmc.gov.au | www.dpmce.gov.au
One National Circuit Barton ACT 2600 | PO Box 6500 CANBERRA ACT 2600

L in BRI ¢

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

S. Jones, MPIE G igaph. gov.au>

From:

Sent: Thursday, 24 October 2019 5:44 PM

To:

Cc: s11C (s. Jones, MP)

Subject: FOI Request - Assistant Minister for Finance, Charities and Electoral Matters Charter
Letter

The FOI Coordinator
Department of the Prime Minister and Cabinet

By email: foi@pmc.gov.au

Dear FOI Officer,
I request the following document pursuant to the Freedom of Information Act 1982 (FOI Act):

Any charter letter, or similar letter outlining the responsibilities of the Assistant Minister for Finance, Charities and
Electoral Matters, Senator the Hon Zed Seselja as issued by the Prime Minister or any Cabinet Minister in or around
July 2019, along with any relevant attachments and/or enclosures if applicable.

| note that the objects of the FOI Act include giving the Australian community access to information held by
government and promoting Australia’s representative democracy by increasing scrutiny, discussion, comment and
review of government activities.

| expect that as soon as practicable, and no later than 30 days after receiving this request, | will be notified of a
decision.

Documents should be provided to Stephen Jones MP via email: stephen.jones.mp@aph.gov.au. Stephen Jones MP
may be contacted on telephone on 4297 2285.

Yours sincerely,

OFFICE OF STEPHEN JONES MP

=R FOR
T TR

LECT 1297 i #



s22

From: mS. Jones, Mp)maph.gov.au>
Sent: ursday, ctober 2019 5:46

To:

Cc: S. Jones, MP)

Subject: equest - Assistant Minister for Superannuation, Financial Services and Financial
Technology Charter Letter

The FOI Coordinator
Department of the Prime Minister and Cabinet

By email: foi@pmc.gov.au

Dear FOI Officer,
| request the following document pursuant to the Freedom of Information Act 1982 (FOI Act):

Any charter letter, or similar letter outlining the responsibilities of the Assistant Minister for Superannuation,
Financial Services and Financial Technology, Senator The Hon Jane Hume, as issued by the Prime Minister or any
Cabinet Minister in or around July 2019, along with any relevant attachments and/or enclosures if applicable.

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

S

= “E




s22

From: —S. Jones, MPHaph.gov.av
Sent: Thursday, 24 October 2019 5:52

To:

Cc: S. Jones, MP)

Subject: FOI Request - Assistant Treasurer Charter Letter

The FOI Coordinator
Department of the Prime Minister and Cabinet

By email: foi@pmc.gov.au

Dear FOI Officer,
I request the following document pursuant to the Freedom of Information Act 1982 (FOI Act):

Any charter letter, or similar letter outlining the responsibilities of the Assistant Treasurer, The Hon Michael Sukkar
MP, as issued by the Prime Minister or any Cabinet Minister in or around July 2019, along with any relevant
attachments and/or enclosures if applicable.

I note that the objects of the FOI Act include giving the Australian community access to information held by
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

i : { WHITLAM
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From: FOI <FOI@pmc.gov.au>

Sent: r 2019 7:37 PM

To: . Jones, MP)'

Cc: S. Jones, MP); FOI

Subject: 4 - Transfer of FOI Request to Treasury [SEC=OFFICIAL]
OFFICIAL

FO1/2019/314

Thank you for your email dated 24 October 2019 (below), in which you made a request to the Department of the
Prime Minister and Cabinet (the Department) under the Freedom of Information Act 1982 (Cth) (FOI Act).

As your request is more closely connected to the functions of The Treasury (Treasury), the Department has
transferred your request in full to Treasury, in accordance with section 16 of the FOI Act.

Treasury has accepted the transfer of your FOI request and will contact you directly.

Yours sincerely

FOI Adviser

FOI and Privacy Secticn| Legal Policy Branch
Government Division | Department of the Prime Minister and Cabinet

€. (02) 6271 5849

°foi@gmc.gov.au

www.pmc.gov.au
One National Circuit Barton ACT 2600 | PO Box 6500 CANBERRA ACT 2600

The Department acknowledges the traditional owners of country throughout
Austratia and their continuing connection to tand, sea and community.

. We pay our respects to them and their cultures and to thesr eiders

‘ both past and present

Sent: Thursday, 24 October 2019 5:44 PM

To: FOIl <FOl@pmc.gov.au>
Cc S. Jones, MP) mp_h-m>

Subject: FOI Request - Assistant Minister for Finance, Charities and Electoral Matters Charter Letter

The FOI Coordinator
Department of the Prime Minister and Cabinet

By email: foi@pmec.gov.au




Dear FOI Officer,
| request the following document pursuant to the Freedom of information Act 1982 (FOI Act):

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

~




s22

From: FOI <FOI@pmc.gov.au>

Sent: ber 2019 7:37 PM

To: S. Jones, MP)'

Cc: . Jones, MP); FOI

Subject: FOI/2019/315 - Transfer of FOI Request to Treasury [SEC=0FFICIAL]
OFFICIAL

FOI/2019/315

Thank you for your email dated 24 October 2019 (below), in which you made a request to the Department of the
Prime Minister and Cabinet (the Department) under the Freedom of information Act 1982 (Cth) (FOI Act).

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

FOI and Privacy Section| Legal Policy Branch

Government Division | Department of the Prime Minister and Cabinet
R(02) 6271 5849

efoi@gmc.goLag

O_Ww.nmc.goy.gg
One National Circuit Barton ACT 2600 | PO Box 6500 CANBERRA ACT 2600

vy I

The Department acknowledges the traditional owners of country throughout
Australia and their continuing connection to fand, sea and community,

We pay our respects to them and their cultures and to their elders

;' ! both past and present

v SIS . v, e IS 0.
Sent: Thursday, 24 October 2019 5:46

To: FOI| <FO|@pmc.gov.au>
Cc S. Jones, MP) mw>

Subject: FOI Request - Assistant Minister for Superannuation, Financial Services and Financial Technology Charter
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

Sent: ber 2019 7:38 PM

To: S. Jones, MP)'

Cc: (S. Jones, MP); FOI

Subject: 6 - Transfer of FOI Request to Treasury [SEC=0OFFICIAL]
OFFICIAL

FOI/2019/316

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

Government Division | Department cf the Prime Minister and Cabinet
€.(02) 6271 5849

Ofoi@pme.gov.au

www.pmc.gov.au
One National Circuit Barton ACT 2600 | PO Box 6500 CANBERRA ACT 2600

The Department acknowledges the traditional owners of country throughout
Austratia and their continuing connection to fand, sea and community.

We pay our respects to them and their cultures and to their elders

both past and present.

From:S 1IETTTETT 5. Jones, MP)

Sent: Thursday, 24 October 2019 5:52 PM
To: FOI <FOl@pmc.gov.au>

Cc_(S. Jones, MP) aph.gov.au>

Subject: FOI Request - Assistant Treasurer Charter Letter

aph.gov.au>

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






